STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ROY COOPER JAMES H. TROGDON, 111
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

January 17, 2018

WBS No: 10B.209011
County: Union
Description: Remove and Replace Existing Structural Pipes.

Addendum No. 2
January 17, 2018 Letting

To: Prospective Bidders

Due to the forecasted hazardous conditions for today and Thursday, the letting for this project will
be delayed till Tuesday January 23, 2018 at 2:00 PM. This delay will only be for this project due
to the project requirement for paper bids. All other projects scheduled for let in Division 10 on
January 17, 2018 will proceed as planned. If you have already submitted your bid for the
Wednesday let, the Department will hold your package till Tuesday.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (704) 983-4400.

Sincerely,

Bedipr

Ter urleson
Proposals Engineer

cc: Scott Cole, PE, Division Engineer
Kellie Crump, Project Manager
Brad Eagle, Bridge Maintenance Engineer
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